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Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Membhers of Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), Staterment of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”} in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the {Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March.
2024, and its losses and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our-audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 35 to the financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred a net loss
(excluding other comprehensive loss) of Rs. 42.02 million during the year ended 31 March 2024 and; as of
that date the Company's. current. liabilities exceeds its current assets by Rs. 1,315.37 .million. As further
disclosed in the aforesaid note, read together with note 13(2) and riote 13(3) to the financial statements, the
Company is seeking extension with respect to repayment of External Commercial Borrowings taken from one
of its related parties, repayment defauli whereof resulted in certain consequences as stated in the said note,
and is confident to get the approval for the same, as principal agreement between shareholders is prevailing
on funding arrangements to the continuity of business. These events. or conditions indicate that material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt onthe Company's ability to continue as a going concsarn. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ‘other information, The other information comprises
the information included in the Director's Report including Annexures to Director's Report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not exprass any form
of assurance conclusion thereon, In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, hased on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required o report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

&N, Dhawan & C0 LLP is registered with limited liabizy with identification number AAH-1125 and its registered pifics i 108, Mercantile House, 5, Kasiurba Gandhi Marg,
Mew Dielhi 110001, india



Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularifies; selection and appilication of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accéunting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis -of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance abiout whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repart that includes . cur
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to-influence the economic decisions of users taken on the hasis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misréprésemtations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtainar understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system with reference to
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountlng estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Canclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on-the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our -auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on'the audit evidence obfained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may causg the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inciuding any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters as disclosed in paragraph 2(){vi)
of this report.

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) The matter described in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section above, in our
opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

{fi Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure B, wherein we have expressed a qualified épinion.

(n} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of Section 197(16) of the Act are not applicable.

{i) The modifications relating to the mainienance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act-and paragraph
2(j){vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rufes, 2014.

(j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 37 to the financial statements.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. Therewere no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.




iv.

Vi,

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(‘Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shali, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoevér by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
are material either individually or in the. aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person dr entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lénd or invest in other
persons orentities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on hehalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has ¢aused us to believe that the representations
under stib-clause (i) and {ii) of Rule 11(e}, as provided under {a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed final
dividend for the year.

Based on our exarmination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March 2024, which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log} facility, however the same did not operate throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Consequently, we are unable to comment on instances
of audit trail feature being tampered with (if any).

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. 1 April 2023, therefore, reéporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, on preservation of audit trail-as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for financial year ended 31 March 2024.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.; 000050N/N500045

Rajeev
Partner

Kumar Saxena

Membership No.. 077974
UDIN: 24077974BKEZVFG736

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 June 2024



(M

ii)

(vi)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section. of the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited on the
financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024)

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment and for right of use assets.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment in a phased
manner over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain property, plant and equipment
were verified during the year and according to the information and explanations given to us, noc material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the infoermation and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the Company
does not hold any immovable property {other than properties where the Company is lessee, and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order
are not applicable.

(dy The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) and
intangible assets during the year, being under cost model. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i){(d} of the
Order are not applicable.

(e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016)
and rules made thereunder.

{(2) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year,
except for stocks in transit. However, the Company has process in place for periodic reconciliation of inventory
in transit. According to the information and explanations given fo us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate and no material discrepancies of 10% ar more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed on physical verification as compared to the book records.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments in,
provided any guaraniee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any iransaction
covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted any deposits
nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and further the Company had no unclaimed
deposits at the beginning of the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v} of the Order
are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not specified
mainhtenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products.
Accordingly, the provisions. of clause 3(vi} of the Order are not applicable.



(vii)

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, duty of customs,
cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the
appropriate authorities, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred {0 in sub-
clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions
relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

In our opinian and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or other horrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year,
except for, the default in the payment of interest on external commercial borrowings to the lender during the
year, which are detailed below:

Amount not Whether No. of
Nature of Name of paid on due fincipal or Period of Due days | Remarks, if
borrowing lender date | P intefest interest date delay or { any
{Rs. in Million} { unpaid
) Extension
External _ _ for
commercial 1,173.62 Principal NA 21-12-2023 182 | repayment
horrowing - Loan 2 received til
30-08-2024
21-12-2023 to
18.32 20-06-2024 20-06-2024 7
Dassatilt
o 21-06-2023 to
Aviation 32.80 20-12.2003 20-12-2023 190
SA. .
24-12-2022 10
25.74 20-06-2023 20-06-2023 373
21-06-2022 to
12.76 20-12-2022 20-12-2022 555
: 21-12-2021 to
External 11.08 20-06-2022 738
commercial 20-06-2022
borrowing - Loan 2 -~
11.14 21-06-202110 | 54 45 5004 920 | Lender has
20-12-2021 ;
authorised
21-12-2020 to the
11.08 20.06-2021 20-06-2021 1,103 § company to
postpone
21-06-2020 to ; the payment
11.14 Inerest 20-12-2020 20-12-2020 1,285 | of interest
from 20-12-
21-12-2019.f0 2019 fill 30-
.13 20-06-2020 20-06-2020 1488 | 06.2022. No
21-06-2019 § | extension
-Uo- 0 192 has been
11.14 20-12-2019 20-12-2019 1,651 grantsd
thereafter.
18-09-2023 to ]
10.48 17.03-2024 17-03-2024 103
18-03-2023 to
8.83 17-09-2023 17-09-2023 285
18-09-2022 to
External 6.42 17-03-2023 17-03-2023 469
commercial : .
borrowing - Loan 3 18-03-2022 1o (0.
3.51 17-09-2022 17-09-2022 650
18-09-2021 to :
3.44 17032022 17-03-2022 834
18-03-2021 to
3.49 17-06-2021 17-09.2021 1,815




()

(xi)

(xii)

(xifi)

(xiv)

Amount not Whether MNo. of
Nature of Name of paid on due A Period of Due days | Remarks, if
. principal or .
borrowing lender date interest interest date delay or | any
{Rs. in Million) unpaid
18-09-2020 to : '
3.44 17-03-2021 17-03-2021 1,199
18-03-2020 to
3.49 17-09-2620 17-09-2020 1,380
17-09-2019 to
345 17-03-2020 17-03-2020 1,564
Total 1,376.57

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has not been
declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans were applied
for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

{d) According to the information and éxplanations given to us and.on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
purposes by the Company.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{ix}(e) and (f) of the Order are
not applicable.

(a) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(x){(z) of the Order are not applicable.

(b} During the year, Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partiaily or optionally). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the Order are
not applicable.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered.by our audit.

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistie blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3(xii){a) to (¢} of the Order are not applicable.

In cur opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions
of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period under audit.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanaiions given to us, the Company has not entered

into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192
of the Act.




(xvi}

(xvii)

{xviii)

{xix)

(xx}

{xxi)

(a) The Company is not required ta be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3{xvi){a} of the Order are not applicabie.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial or housing finance activities during the year.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC") as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

{(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management, the Group does not have any
C|Cs, which are part of the Group.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our exarnination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, we are of the opinion that material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company may not be capable of meeting iis
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date unless the extension of external commercial borrowing due in September 2024 or funding
from any other alternative source to repay this loan is received. The management is confident to get the
approval for extensian, as principal agreement between shareholders is existing on funding arrangements fo
the continuity of business. (Refer ‘Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern’ para in the main audit
report).

Since the provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3 {(xx) {a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

For S. N. Dhawan & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Rajeev Kumar Saxena
Partner

Membership No.: 77974
UDIN: 24077974BKEZVFE736

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 June 2024




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date

{Referred fo in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor's. Report to the Members of Dassault Reliance Aercspace Limited on the financial
statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024)

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements:
under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Dassault Reliance
Aerospace Limited (“the Company”} as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Comgany for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internat financial controls based
on the internal financial control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal
Financial Control with reference to financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient condudt of Company’s
business, including adherence to Company’s pelicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financfal controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statements {the "Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal centrol based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial cantrols system with reference to financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed fo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions aré recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, incjuding
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject fo the risk that the internal fihancial control
with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified as at 31 March 2024:

We draw attention to Note 42 to the financial statements, which states that the Company did not have an
appropriate internal control system for validation of effective manhours having an impact on the inventory
valuation in-previous years, as a result several manual adjustment entries were made in inventory valuation in
the previous year(s), which continued in the current financial year to the extent of outstanding inventory carried
forward from previous year(s) without adeqguate controls, which could potentially result in material
misstatements in the Company’s inventory and respective expenses.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company's annual or interim financial staterments will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis,

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described above on the achievement
of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as of 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial control
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, fiming,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31 March 2024 financial statements of the Company, and
the material weakness does not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

ForS. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000050N/N500045

Rajeev Kumar Saxena
Partner _
Membership No.: 077974
UDIN: 24077974BKEZVFB736

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 June 2024
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Cuprotaie Eleniity Number {CIN] - U3S%MHIDITPLO291083
Batance Sheet as 2t 31 March ,2024:

$tg. - Mitiang wiless therwiie stated
Nntes ) Agxt AS M
) 3§ March, 2024 ‘31 March, 2023
ASSETS
Nén-curreat asieny } )
{x} Propenty; plait and equipmient 3 170355 197394
(b) Capital work-in-progress. 3 176 K0 F75:13
o) Otienyinangible mserg: q s [CA ]
{d) -Financil sisets.
{0 Other financial ssyets [ 459 453
[er Income ims sesets {nst) 7 168 515
1) QtheT rioh « ciyment e39e18 H L6 : L2
Teta] Hog-cirrent zigers 1,899.01 137977
Curreat pssets .
(1 Inventones 9 4814 293.09
b} Fusssial assels .
(i) Teade repuivables 5 4269 5370
(i} Cinh wtd waish eyuivalenty S 20493 559 83
Gii) Other finantial axsels 6 6,70 082
[cF Other cumrent agsels g 2270 14.9%
Vainl qifrent pesets TILIS 3142
Tolal assets’ . \ -2.65[..9.6 ) . .2!9.117.19
EQUITVAND LIABILITIES
-Equity . TN
{4} Eupilty.drare capuat 10 121681, 121691
{b} Otherequity 1 1650.56) 618.19)
Tatal cquity 55635 5983
Liakifivics
Noo curpent Habilities
(a} -Finagstiad Tiabifiues N
Y Bomgwings 12 - 36404
) Prowisions 11 210 19.52
Total nop current lisbitities . by ’ 383,85
Curreat Habliltles
(2) Figaneial liahiltes’ ;
i} Boowings: 13 153961 1,531.70°
(i) Trode payables )
1. Fotal outstandiip dues of micro enlerprises and snall it 27 708 - 59
2. Yotal oulstinding dues of cred other than mucro snierp and ;
small enterpriscs 7 E15,98 135,65
[in) Gther: fittancint Hebiieas 25 TR0 17602
(b} Provisions [ H 220 196
) Othz:rmmnl l_iabiﬁtir,s 14 170,87 74.89.
“Total.current HadRities . 206832 . - 1,92460, -
Total linbikities ’ 209561 . 230847
Tolat eguity and liabillries e s di e BL86 '2.902.19-
Sumdary of malciint acconnting policies 2
‘Theaceompanying tiotés are.an integral part of the financral scaterments.
At pr pur attached report of even date
"ForS, N Phawan & CO LLP Forant oo behalf of the Board of Birtefors of
Chartered Accotniznts Dajssult Reliance Aerospace Livsited.
Finn Registration No 0B00S0N { N5G00SS : - ’
Rojetv K Saxena HajeliWE X Ricbard Tean La
Particy Digeattr’ «:g:;
Membership No, 077974, | ’ Bl 3612092 DT ; 05274857
' Places Dabi Phace ; Puiis
Daté ; June 27, 2034 Date : Junt 27, 2024
Mace: Gurugram
Oate : 27 June 2024
Prakash Luts Mano] Kemar Sharma Dmpkaii faal
Chief Execunive Officer Chuef Finzaeal Officer Company Sectetary
Plage ¢ Nagpur- Place : Nagpur Plase s Nagniy

Date June 27; 2024 Bate s ban 37, 2024 Daté : Junc 27,7034
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Corporate Mentiy Nunber (CIN) 2 U35999MII2017PLE291083
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year erded 31 March, 2024

K. in Milifons unleas ofkerwise atuied

Thie sceompatying noles are an iniegiak part of e Rirancial ststemens
As per our astached Keport of aves date

For §;N, Dhawan & COLLP
Chaneied Accountants
FimtRejgistntion Ne 0C0250N N50OM45

Rajeev K Sixenz
Patiner
Membership No 077974 |

Place = CGGurugram
Baie £ 97 June 2024

Notes For the yaur ended For the year eaded
March 31, 2024 31 March, 2023
fncomie )
Revenue fromopirations 17 444 63 510.74
Othicr jseome 18 U57 2897
Todu! hicemu (1) 469.10 . 534.70
Expenses
;Zrhang_as iri invemarics of fimished goods, semi- Gmshed poods and work-in- " (15215 {90.65)
Empléyed benefits expense 20 164.16 154.34
Firance casts. 2 90.99 58,77
Deprcointion and arnortisation $Xpense 22 98,44 99.58%
Uther expenses 13 30072 14248
Tatad expenses {11) SLL2Z. - £59.51
{Loss) biefore tax (1T} {4202y (133.82)
“Tax expense
~ Difereed fax - -
Total tax expense . -
{Lnss) Tar the year (42.02) {133.02)
Other Comprehensive (less)
Ttermy {tint will not be reclassified to'profit and loss in subscqueat yeors
~Remegsirement toss on net defined benefit plang (0.35) 0.11)
-income Lax felating o items that will not be reclassifisd to profit or loss - o
Other comprebensive (loss) {0-36) {011}
Tatal Comprebensive (oxs) {42.38) - (13393}
Eariings per dquity share (Fee Value of Re 100 2ach) 24
Basic eamings per share {3.45) [11.00)
Diluted eamings per shan: (345 (1L.08)
Summary of matetint accoumting pr;h'i'.\:s 2

For and oa behalf of the Baard of Direciors of
" Bassault Relionce Aeroapace Limifed
kY

miﬂ%
3 Director
D ;03512092
Place i Delhi

Date: Juné 27, 2024

PravsMrLace Manpj Kumar Sharma

Chief Executive Officer Chief Firancial Officer
Place : Nagpur ‘Place : Hagpur

Dete: June 27, 2024 Date: June 27,2024

Richurdtdess Luvded.
Ditettor
DIN:05274887

Place : Paris

Pate ; June 27, 2024

UMPrazaIm Son
Company Secrefary
Place't Nagpur
Daté  Jung 27,2024




Dassault Reliznce Aerospace Limited
Corporate [dentity Number (CIN) : UIS098MH201 FPLC291083
Sinterient of Cash Flows for the year: ended 31 March; 2024

s, in Millioné unicss otherwise siated

Particulars

Vear enited Year ended
31 Marel; 2034 3F Marck, 2023
Cash fow From eperating activities
Losz before tax {42.02) (133.82)
Adjustmenes for:
Depieiiation and amortisation expense. 9841 99.58
Tntétest incormie tn fixed deposit with banks (16.78) {24.02)
Tnieresron Indome Tax refund {0.35) {0.06)
Hipanes eosts 50,28 5267
Unrealised {2an)/lass on foreign exchange rate fluctuation (ret) {034y R4
¢;ash used i operations before werkiog capitsl changes 129,81 §12.48
Adjtrsisiiens for . j :
Charige it trade receivables 1042 {189
Chainge.m other linancial assels 0o €13
Change n oiher assets (7:30) (5:72)
Change in miventorits (183:85) (17214}
Chassge in trade payable (15:15). 1075
Change in other financial liabiities {0.27) 4,75
Changz in pravisions 785 86
Chunge i other Imbilities 97.08 1521
Cash used in operations 38:18 5116
Income taxes paid 142 (141}
Net cash used in gperating activities [&Y] 42.00 53,15
Cash flow from iavesting wctivities ]
Puschase of property. plant and equipment and irtangibles (2087} (44431
Sele of property, plant and equipment kAl -
Interast received on Fixed deposiis with bank 16.9% 24,00
Nei eash (ased in} investiug activities (B} (3.71) {2043}
Cash flaw froin finzncing artivities
Repaynich! of bortovings (356,20} -
Inierest pord _ {36.99 (2.38)
Net cash generated fromaf{used i) financing activities [(o¢] " (393.19) (2.88)
Net increasé/(decrease) in cash and cash equivsients (A+B+C) | (354.50} 32.44
Cash and cash cquivalents as at the beginaing of the year 559.83 527139
Cash snid cash equivalents as atend of the year 204.93- 559.83
Net Increase/fDecrease) 26 disclosed above j RN
Cash anid cash cquivilents at thé end of the year comprises of ;
Cash on hand 0:t1 .09
Balance waib banks in current accolmis 14.83 24474
Tixed deposit wiih arigmal matricy of less than 3 months 190,00 31500
‘Total cashand cash equivalenis 204.93 £59,33
Reconciliitiva of Hiabilities arising from fzsuting activities:
1. Borrowings .
Particulary Year ended “Year caded
. 31 March, 2024 31 March, 1023
Opening balance 1;895.74 1,789.92
Cash flaw changes
« Repayinent of borrowings (35620} -
Nen cash changes
« Exchange differency ao7 10582
Closingt balauce 1£39.6l 1,895.74




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Corporete Wentity Nismber (CIN) , U35999MH2017PLC291083
Statenicat of Cash Plows for the year ended 37 March. 2024

e, in Millions unfess otherwise stated

Reconeiliiition of iabilities arising frorm findncing activitles:

2. Intérest on borrowings
Particulars Yeor ended Yeur ended
o 3§ March 2024 31 Mapeh 2023

Qypening balance ) T

- Interest acerued 149.10 94186
Chrzges duriag the year

~ Intergst charged during the year (including mrefést capitalized) 9038 5267
- Exchange différence 070 B46
- Tnterest patd during the year (3699) {2.88)

Closing balanee

- Interest aconied 203.69 149.10
Notest

Vhe Caush Flow Sttement has boen prepared under he Indirect nicthod 25 s¢5 outin [ndian Accounting Standard- 7 on Cash l'low Statements.
A pier our attached Report of even date
For 8: N. Diswan & COLLP

Chartered Accountants
Fiom Registration No N00GSON MN500045

For and on bebal{ of the Board of Direclors of
Dassaili Relinnce Aerospace:Fimited

Rajeev K Saxena R;;Wn_ e Ricka Jea‘n;:?ﬂ/
Pattaer- Direster 1 Diredor

Mezibiership No 079974 DIN. 03612092 DIN. 05274897
Pluce t Delki Place s Yans
Place : Gurugram Date : June 27,2024 Date:J uné 27,2024

Date : 27 tune 2024

Fratash Lute Manej Kimar Shavma Omprykash Sone
Chiel' Gxequtive Officer Chief Finaneial Officer Company Secrelary
Place s Hagpur Plgce : Magpur Place : Nagpur

Date 3 June 27, 2024 Date : June 27, 2024 Date ;: Jme 27, 2024



Dassault Reliance Aetospace Limited
Corgorate tdentity Number (UIN} - U35999MH2017PLCI1083 )
Statesorat of Changes o Equity for the year cnded 31 Mirth, 2024

B, in Mllions unless otbervrise stated.

(a} Equity share capiiat

1} Curreat reporting peried

Ralince st the beginning of tht year Chages in Equity Share Restated halance at the &h_ﬁid cquity share | Balatce ot themd of
. Capita! due to prior period Beginning of the turreit cxpiisd during the year the year
1216 94 - 121691 |. o 121691
2} Previous reparting périod :
Belynes ot the beginnizp of the yoar ‘Chawges in Equity Share’ Resioted hafanceatthe | Chaogesis equity share- | “Balaace st theiend of
Capital due te prior peviod beginning of the current <aptsl during the year thi year
121691 - 121691 - 1.21691
() Wilier equity
Reseryes sad Surplus Atesis of OCT
Partictiizrs . Remeamaremenis of deflned Telad
Redajoed exmings benéfit abligations .
[Balanice ay at @1 Apsil, 2082 ) {484.78) oo (424,25)
Lass for the year (1338 - (133,82)
Other compreliensive [oss, net of 1ax B {uth 011
Balanccasat 31 March, 2023 . (618,60} 04l {618.19)
Lo for the year 42.02) - @20)
Ollier comirehensive loss, nel'of1ax . (0.38) [8.36)
Belance assl 31 March, 2024 ] (65080 o 008 {660.56)

Thie Cormpeny kas siot dstlared 2nd paid any dividend during the year.

The above Statement of Changes i Equity stioutd be read fu eonjunction with fhe Ing netes

Az per our attached Report of even date

For 8. N, Dbiwan & CO LY
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Regismation No OMCOSAN NEA004S

For and un behalf of the Board of Directors of
Passuult Reliagee Acrospack Edmited Vs

Rajeey K Saxina Wgn Richardrzan 1. i
Panner Drvecior ayzé:'-,

demhership No. 071974 DI 03612602 DIN : 15274897

Place ; Dethi Place : Paris

Place: Gurugram iate : June 27, 2004 Dite s fune 21, 1024
Date : 27 June 2024

Prakoprite Mané] Kamar Sharra Cdfraiqsh Sopl

Chief Exesutive Officer Chicf Financial Officer Compaty Secrclary

Place 2 Nagpur Place : Nagpur Place: 'Nagpu}

Date § June 29,2024 Date: Juric 27,2024 Date: June 37,2024




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to financial statements foir the year ended 31 March, 2024

1. Material accounting policies:
1.1 Basis of preparation and presentation

(a) Statermient of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared. in dccordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™)
notified urider the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
issued thereafter.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors.on 27 June 2024,

(b} Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on ihe historical cost convention on accrual basis except for
certain financial instruments that aré measured at fair value as éxplained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for gonds and
services. |

Fair value is the price that would be received to seli an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
trandaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that. price is
directly observable or-estimated-using another valuation technique, In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Company takes {nto the account the characteristics of the asset or- fiability if market
participants would take those charactéristics into account while pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date, Fair value for measurément and/or disclosure pu’ﬁmses in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for leasitig transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115 ‘Léases’
and measuremenss thar have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as value‘in use in Ind
AS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets”.

In addition; for financial reporling pumposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1,2 or3
Tbased on the degree 1o which the inputsto the fair value measurements are:observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair'value méasurement in its entirety, which are describied as follows:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instrumenis measured using quoted prices. This includes
mutual funds that have quoted price. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair vaiue of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example,
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of
pbservable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the insrrument is included in lavel 2.



Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Nates to financial'statements for the year ended 31 March, 2624

Leve! 3: If one or mote of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
intluded in leve} 3.

(<) Use of estimates and judgements
‘The' preparation of the financial statements in conférmity with Ind AS requires the Management to makc
accounting policies and report amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities, at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
year, Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes. aware of the. changes in
cifeumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements.in

the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial slatements.

(d) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents asséts and lizbilities in the balance sheet based on cutrent/ non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:
o Exyiected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
o Expected to be realized withiin twelve months after the reporting petiod, or

o Cash or cash equivaleiit unless restricted from being exchanped or used to settle a lisbility for at
least iwelve months after the reporiing period,

e Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
All gther assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is cursent when:
o [tisexpected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
o [Itis dueta be seitled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

o There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the Hability for at least twelve months
after the. reporting period,

¢ Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash cquivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,



Dassanit Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

2.

Summary of material accounting policies

(2) Revenue

The Company build all customized products for its customer, wherein all the kits/raw material are supplied
free of cost by the customer. Such a situation has been defined in standard as Company acting as.an agent
and recognizes revenues excluding the value of such kits/raw material. In view of the same onty conversion
charges involved in such contracts as per the Supply and Cooperation agreement executed with the
customer has been recognized as revenise.

Revenue is recognized when products are delivered to the customer and acceptance of cusfomer is
received.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis after taking into account the principal amount
outstanding and the tate applicable.

{b} Inventory

Tnventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). The inventory comprises. of

consumables, production tools, work in progress, semi-finished goods and finished goods. Work in
progress is calculated considering the time spent on the assembly of airéraft component and cost of
production on per hour basts. Stice.as of now the raw materials are supplied free of cost by the customer
and the same is not the property of the company, valuation of work in progress, semi-finished goods and
finished goods do not include the cost of raw materials suppiied free.of cost by the custaomer.

{c) Foreiga currency tradslation

{i} Functional and presentation currency

ftems included in the financial statements of enlity are measured using the currency of the primary
economig environment in which the entity operates (*the functional currency™), The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee (TNR), which is entity’s functional and presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using éxchange rates at the date of
the transaction. Foreign exchange gainsand losses.from settlement of thise transactions, from translation of

wionetlary assets and liabilities at the reporting date exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss,




Dassault Reliadee Aerospace Limited
Notes to financial statements for the yéar ended 31 March, 2024

Exchange loss on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under ¢onstruction. for futiire productive
use are included in the cost of those assets which are regarded as an adjustment to interest cost on those
foreign cusrency borrowings to the extent to which the excharige loss does not exceed the difference
between the cost of borrowings in functional currency when compared 10 the cost of barrowing in a foreign
currency. '

{d) Financial instruments:

() Financial assets
] Classification

The Company shall elassify financial assets in the following measurement categories:
¢ Those to'be measured at amortized cost and

o Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income or
through profit or loss).

The classification depends on the basis of Company’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual térms of the cash flows,

I1} Tnitial recognition and measurenent

Initially, a financial instrument is recopnized at its fair valug. Transsctions eost directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial instruments are recognized in determining the carrying amount, if it is
classified as at fair value through profit & loss.

111} Subsequent measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurement financial assels are classified in two broad categories:
(8) Financial assets at fair value, or

(b) Financial assets at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the enlity’s business mode! for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains or loss are gither recognized entirely inthe statement of
profil and loss (j.e. fair value through profit or loss) or recognized in otlier comprehensive income
(i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income),

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through profiz or loss.




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024,

IV} Impairment of financial assets

The Company recopnizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on-a finanicial -asset that is at
amortized cost. Loss allowance in respect of financinl assels is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses and is calculated as the difference between their carrying amount and the present
value of the expacted futire cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate,

¥] Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when:

¢ Right to receive cash flow from assets has expired, or

e The Company has tiansferred the rights to recelve cash flows from the financial asset, or

e It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset but assumes a

contractual obligation te pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
urider a “pass through” amangement.

s  Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such cases; the financial
asset is derecognized. Where the eritity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownetship of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the enfity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retaifs substantially all risks dnd
fewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company lias
not retained-control of the: financial asset. Where the Company retains:control of the financial-asset,

the asset is continued to be recognized 10 the extent of continuing involvenient in the financial
asset.

(i) inancia! liabffities
1} Initia} recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, inthe case of loans and borrowings and

payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial ilabilities include trade
and other payables, loans and borrowings.

H] Subsequent measurement

Financial labilittes at amortized cost: Afler initial measurement, such findncial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, Amortized cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisitioh and fees or costs that are an

integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance ¢osts in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.



Dussault Reliance Aerospace Limited
_ Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

{¢) Borrowings

0]

Bomrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net -of transaction costs incurred. Boryowings are
subsequeritly measured at amortized cost. Any difference. bétween the proceeds.(net of transaction costs)
arid the redemption amount is recognized in fhe stitement of profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognized 85 transaction costs: of the loen to the extent that it is probable that-some or all of the facility
will be drawn down. In this case, the fee js

deférred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all
of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized ds a prepayment for liquidity services asid
amortized ovar the period of the facility to which it relates.

Derccognition of financial labllities

A, Financial Liability is derecognized when the obligation under the Hability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial lisbility is replaced by another from same lender on subistantially
different terms, or terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification js treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new Iiabilif_y.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.

(g) Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipinent (*"FPE") assets afe cartied at-cost less accumulated depreciation. and
accumnulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly aftribuiable to the
acquigition of the items. '

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than iis estimated recoverable amount,

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from the financial statements, efther on disposal or when
retired from active use.

Gains and losses on disposals or retiremeit of assets are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount. These are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) includes cost of property, plant and machinery under installation/
developnrient cost of Building under construction as at balance sheet date. Depreciation is not recorded on

Capita] Work-in-Progress until construction and installation are complete apgd (he asset is ready for its
intended use.



Dassault Reliance m:rospm:-‘.= Limited
Notes to financial statéments for the year ended 31 Merch, 2024

All project related expenditures viz. civil and electrical works, technical consultancy fées, development and
sanction fees, expenditure incidental/attributable to the construction of project, borrowing cost incurred
prior- to the date of commercial operation and exchange difference arising from foreign currency
borrowingy capitalizéd are shown under capital work in progress.

Depreciation method

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on & straight-line
basis from the date the assets are availabie for use. Leasehold land is amortized over the lower of estimated
useful life and lease term. Based on technical evaluation; the mansgerment believes that its estimates of
useful lives as given helow best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets;

Category Useful life
Building 30 years
Yehicles 8 years
Leasehold land 30 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Office equipment 3-15 years
Compulers including hardware 3- 15 years
1T equipment & 10 years
Plant and machinery 1-20 years
Roads 5 years
Electrical installation 3-25 years

(h) Intangible assets:

®

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumnulated
amortization / depletion. Cost includes expenditure directly atiributable to.the acquisition of asset.

Amortization method

Intangible assets capitalized are amortized on straight line basis over the:period of 3 to 6 years.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation, as a result of
past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seitle the
obligation and a reliable estimiate can be made for the amounit of the obli gation.,

Provisions are measured at the prasent value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the liabifity. The increase in the provision due to the passage of tiine s recognized as interest
expense.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

@

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are possible obligation that arise from past everits and whose existence will only be
confirmed by that céeurreénce or non-occuirence of oné of more fulure events not . wholly within the control
of the compdny, Where it is not probable that an owtflow of economic beriefits will be reéquired, or the
amount canndt be estimated relisbly, the obligation is disclosed' as contingent labitity; uniess the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis-of
judgement of the management/independent experis. These are reviewed at ¢ach balance Sheet date and are
adjusted 1o feflect the current management estimate.

(k) Cash and cash equivalents

®

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise of cash on hand, demand deposits with Banks,
other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three mohths or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes‘in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported vsing the indirect methed, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or-future cash receipts.or payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information.

{m)Borrowing costs

Borrowing. costs include interest, amorfization of ancillary cost incurred in- connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange difference arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent
they are regarded as. adjiistment to the interest cost. General and specific borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, constructior or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the
period of time that is required to

complete and prepare the asset for its intended use.or sale. Qualifying assets are assetsthat neéessarily take
a substantial period of time:to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Other borrowing cosis are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.



Passault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(n) Impairment of non-financial assets

‘Nari-financial assets are tested for impairment. whenever evénts or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable at each balance sheet date, An impairment loss. is recognized
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds iis recovérable amount. The. recoveféble
amount is the higher of an- asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifisble
cash inflows which are targely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment atthe end of each teporting period.

{0} Employee benelits

(i) Short-term abligations

Liabilities-for wages and salaries, inchuding non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are amounts

expected to be paid when the liabilities are seftled. The liabilities are presented-as current employee benefit
obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii) Post-exiiployment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) Defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

{b) Defined contribution plans such as providerit fund, superannuation fund etc.

Defined benefit plans
(a) Gratuity obligations

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in the current and prior periods,
discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plen assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actiiary using the
projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential assel for the Company, the
recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any futute
refunds from the plan or reductions in fiture contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of

economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements.
F.9




Dassaaft Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to fimancial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which compiise actuarial gains and losses, the rekurn
on plan assels (excluding interest) and the effect. of the asset ceiling {if any, excluding irterest), are-
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income (OC1). Net interest expense (income) én the net
defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate; used 10 measure the net defined liabitity
(asset), to the net defined liability (assel) at. the start of the financial year after talking into account any
changes as a tesult of contribution and benefit payments during the period. Net inferest expense and other
expenses related (o defingd benefit plans are recognized in profitor Toss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting: change in benefit that
relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recoghized immediately in profit or loss. The

Company recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement
ocour

{b) Defiried contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as. per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution: plans and .the contributions are recognized as
employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contiibutions. aré recognized as an assel to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available, ‘The Company makes monthly
contributions based on a specified percentage of each eligible employee’s selary.

(iii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned Jeave and sick leave are not expected to be settfed wholly within 12 miosiths affer
the-end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employées up 10
the end of the reporting period using the projécted unit credit method. The benefits are discounied using the
market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms. of the related
obtigation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognized in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as current-liabilities. in the balance shéet if the

entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for af least twelve months after the reperting
period, repardless of when the actual settlement is expecied to occur.

The obligations arc presented zs current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defet settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardess of
when the actual settlement is expected to occur,




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes te financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(p) Earnings per share

Basic earnings.per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the reporting périod atiributable
to equiity shareholders by thie weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calcutating diluted earnings per share; the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average numiber of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the effects of alt dilutive potential equity shares.

(q) Leases

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land. The Company, at the inception 6f 2
contract, assesses whether the contract is @ lease or not lease, The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
and a lcase linbility at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated
ustng the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of the lease termi. The Company has
elected not to recognize

tight-of-use ‘assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months. The
Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense over the lease term,

Customer furnished assets used exclusively to fulfil the sales contract

The contracts involving customer furnished assets are evaluated to: identify the existence of leases. The
leases in such cases are recognized if:
(i) The assets are identified ones
(i) The Company has tieright to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the petied of use
(iii) The Company has the right to direct how and for what purpose the identified asset is used
throughout the period of use

In other cases, assuming the conditions (i) and (ii) above are also satisfied, lease is recognized where the
relevant decisions about how and for what purpose the asset i5 used are predetermined and:

(i) ‘The Company has the right to operate the asset {or to direct others to operate the assef in a
manner that il defermines) throughout the period of uge, without the customer having the right
tg chenge those operating instructions; or

(i) The Company designed the asset {or specific aspects of the asset) in a way that predetermines
how and for what purpose the asset will be used throughout the peried of use.




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to financial statements fov the year ended 31 March, 2024

In assessing the control transferred through the rights to use the asset, the Company evaluates the following

criteria:

0]

(i)

(§i0)

Linked contracts — the right to use the asset is-directly linked to the revenue arrangement.

“That s, the amangement i§ executed as part of ohe contract or each part of two or more

contracts is deemed to be comibined end accounted for as a single transaction sirice the
contrects are interdependent.

Coterminous period — some or all of the pericd of use of the asset is coterminous with the
revenue arrangement, As discussed further below, if the period of use for the asset begins
before or ends after the revenue arrangement, this condition would only be satisfied (and
therefore net treatment would only be appropriate) for the overlappinig period.

Restricted use — During the caterminous period identified in criterion 2, the vendor's use of
the usset is either restricted contractually or limited practically to solely transferring the goods
or services promised in the revenue amangement, including restricting the vendor from
assigning or transferring the rights of the asset without the customer’s consent.

When the above three criteria are met, the substance of the transaction is that there are no leases (i
neither itbound nor outbound) and the accounting is done on a net basis (i.e., thérs are no separate
accounting effects telated to the customer-furnished assets).
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Dassault Reliance Aerospace Eimited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Marcli, 2024

Rs. in Millions unless otherwise stated

4 Other intangible assets

Gross:Carrying Amount:
Balance at01 April, 2022
Additions

Balance at 31 March , 2023
Additions

Balance at 31 March , 2024

Accumulated Amortisation

Balanee at 01 April, 2622 -
Charge for the year

Balance at 31 March , 2023

Charge for the year

Balance at 31 March, 2024

Net Carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2023
Balance as at 31 Mareh , 2024

Note:
i} Imangible assets are other than internally generated.

Computer Total
Software.
37.93 37.93
1152 11.52
49.45. 49.45
0.72 0,72
50.17 50.17
18.06 18.406
11:67 1167
29,73 2973
3.21 921
38.94 358.94
15.72 19.72
11.23 11.23




Dasranit Rellunce Aeraspace Limired
Moteyto the finencial statements for the yeor eaded 3§ Murch, 2023

S Figaoeial szt s
(15 Trade recelvables

Trade réoeivables

Receivable from rebeted parties {Refor hioia 26}
Less; Allowsnes For doittful debts

Tota) receivables

Break-up of secuiity details

“Yrade Recetvables comﬂuﬂd pood - Secired

“Frate keecivall 3 good e U "

“Trads Reccivables whilch have sigoificant inerease in Credit Risk
Trade Rectvables - eredit inpaived

“Total

Allswante For dosbifcl debts

Totnl trade recaivables

“As 4 Merch 71, 2024 the y has 3

Ry i MiStions wminss otherwine stivied 3 stherwise stated

As at 31 Mareh, 2024 - Aserdt Mards, 2023
Current NoneCurrent Current Noo-Current
a6 - 370 -
4169 - 8378, -
4269 - 5am -
ALEY ] - 53710 -
ALE - S3T -

ot Re, 42 69 Ma (Pravious year Ra, 53 70 Mn} relating fo reliied partes. Above tradd umwu-smm

1 éentract with ¢ustomers as defned under Ind Ab 115°0R rovenus Hom contraet with cuslomers. No rdo o pilier tecaivables ars due Gom dirsclors or othice officers of the

cOmpany.
Trade recelinbles ngelog schedziz

2) Curr.ml reporting Eriad { A 2131 March, 2024)
Pnru:uhrs Cuitstapding for following, periods frons due date of payments
Less i & trioarin--] [ B iJd More (han3 Total
. & monthy year Niars Yeers yeare :
() Undiszaned trade rectuvables = comsidered good 42149 - - - - 4169
(BYUndispured trads reccivables - which bave significany . . o
Inerease 1o credit sk - - - “
{ily Undsputed Gode racsivables~coedit wnpaired « - - - . B
£iv) Disputed trade rezeivables - considered good - - - - - -
Wy Dlspu(ed trade repeivables — which have mgml'mm _ _ N
wcicpse m credil nek " " -
{1} Disputed trade receivables - eredit impaired = - - . - .
“Fotst 4369 - - - - 4169
b) Previses reporting perisd ( As a1 31 Mareh, 2023)
Particilars Outstznding foe felluwing periods from due datx of paymictia
Tes than 6 maonths. | ] 33 Mo hond ot
x ) & tmenihy YERT years yerny veary
() Undisputed ade cecelyat good 3330 " . " - $3%0
iy Undupm'd tende receivables ~ which have sipnificens . .
mezease m credi sk - N ) ”
(i) Undispoed trade secoiyebies « credit i ¢ - - - - - %
(av) Disguited md:mnblcs cenndmdguorl . - - - - -
(v) Dispated trade peerivables — which have signifi
{ncrens i enedi sk . " - * * -
(vi) Dispited irgde trceivables — credit impmired . - . - - -
“Fotal S¥70 - - - - 53,70
(%) Cash and cath equividents Azab’ Asat
_ ) 31 Marsh, 2024 31 Masch, 2023
Balmees with baaks j
~ O cupreit dedoins 14.83 i
Fieed dhepereit with arging ssaniny of less than 3 months 190.00 31500
Cahonhand LX1 0.a%
204,93 LR E )
Note: Shoyt termt dopoins are madc for 3 period of between one day snd thies months, depend 13 00 the cash retpl of the comprny, znd eam Interest 2t the'

respeelive shorr-lémm deposid ratex:




Dassauli Relisher Attospace Limited

Notes bo the Hinuack! statctnents for the year ended 31 March, 2624 . )
. ¥ im Mililous ynless niberwise tlated. s alherwisastated

4 Finsockl sisen: Qcher Naancla) atsett : ‘ ) :
As ut 31 March, 2024 Aszt 3 March, 2023

Curteat  Noo-Curreat Curpent’_ Nes-Ciizreat
Seenricy deposits - X - 4,51
Advahie to employees .19 . (A1} .
Inteyet zoonacd on Yixed deporits 050 - KXY -
O T i,
7 Imcome tax gisens (nied)
Aint As 2t
Tux dedocted 8l source (net of peovision for tax) 168 515
L 515
% Oiher Assens .
As ut 1 March, 2024 Axat 3 March, 1023
Cupyent  Non-Cuireni Current No-Cinend
Uagata) advances - DET N 033
Advariet to / recovershle Sfram vendors 2 - 307 -
DPrepaid cxpenises 240 049 ni 096
Inpur e credit reccivable 089 - 0.50 -
] 116 T . L 124

Nofes No filnds have bec advanced or boaned of invested (cither from borrowsd funds or share premium of eny olher Saizees of kind of finds) by 1k Compary % of in oy
other pezson or enbity. inclading foreign enbties ("lntermedizries”), with the undersiending. whether ded in wiiting Or. otherwite, that:the Mtermediary shall, whether,

diccelly of inircetly, lend o7 avest 1n other persons or gatings identificd in eny manncr whisoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ullimate BensBeiarics™ o provide any
gunfantes, secunity of the lke on behalf of the Ulumate Bonchickaries.,

Y- 1nventories
Aat ARt
It March, 2024 31 Maich, 2023

Work in progrese ) 20516 11245
Semi finished goods' 100 25.10
Fistished goods 139.60 6.7
Consamables £540 4454
Production inels J078. .. 59.93

48194 - 20809 .
Notei j j

1 Finhed goods includes Goods in munsif of Rs. 139,60 willion (A 31 31 March 2023 R 46,17 riiltion)
1t Inventories are vatued at foiver oTcas and net reallvabis valae (NRV).




Dissacdi MNance AbrospnesLimited )
Notes ia che finariclid staltnents far the yéar ended 31 March, 2024

Equity shard capital
The subarited, tssucd, sbacribed and fidly paid- up equity shre capital compnscs of the fellowisg:
Ra, In Milligas . R, b Mitlives.
“Araf TR
Aucbarised shave caplitl March 31, 7024 Mreh 31,2023
1,30,0¢,000 Equity Shares of Ra, 100 cach 1,300.00 7 130000
{31 March, 2023;:1,30,00,000 cqity share of R 100 each} (M0 1,30000 -
Kigised, pushscribad and Tully paidsp shove capltsl “.nt‘:t '3334 o ggr n:!:’;l': piirL)
1,21,69.437 Equity Shiares of Rs. 100 each ) 121651, 121651
(31 March, 2023: 1:21,69,117 squity shises of R, 100 cack) .
CLAGSL. . 1,216.51
@) Movermenis in Shire Caphsl Ry, I Milliozy R, lo Millices
) Asat March 31, 262 A2 st Meeeh 31, 3023
Equity Shares - Na, of sheres Aoyt No.of, L Amoant
Atiho beginning of the year 169,117 12691 12,169,117 1216391
Add: Issued durng the year L. . e .
Oulstniding at the cod of the year 12,163,417 121691 13,169,117 121651

(i) Terms/Righix atiaskied ts equlry shares . )

The Compauny bas snly anc ahess of equity shaes having s per vaue of R, 100 per shars, Each bolder of equity shares & entitied 1o onz ¥ote per shars, In ihe avent
of liqusdstion of the Company: the holdats of equiry shares will be entitled ta receive revuining assets of the Company. The Compisy detlores and pay dividend i
Induin Rupees. o dividand propased by ke Board of Duectors s subjected io the cpproval of Shatehalders in the casuing Annual Genesat Meeling:

{ii) Shares of the Compeny held by Holding Company Ry, in Miilisns Re in Mittons
) -Asat Asal.
March3L, 2020 Mierch 31,2023
Helding Company )
62,06.250 cquuty shares {31 Mareh, 2023: 62,06,250 equity sheres) ato hcidby Rekanse Acrostractyre hamited 630,63 62063
G263 . 62063
[iv} Detasis of Shaiebstdirs bolding raore oo 5% sbares in the company )
. As nt Mmrch 31, 2024 As at Merch 3, 2023
the Sharehol —
Nasae of the Starebuiders Ne, of Shares % held No, of Shares % beld
Fpuity Shares of Re.. 100 each flly paid o
Reliance Acroswuctune Limied tnd its nomnees 6,206,250 Ao% 6,206,250 SL0%
Craseault Aviation5.A. 3,962,867 430% 5,562,857 49.0%

(v} Aggregate nummber of equity shures ailotted as folly prid-up witbout belng recelved In cash for a period of five years Imeediscely precediag the year
ended 31 Maorch, 3026 :

Aggregale number of sheres
Assut As 2l
March M, 2024 Mareh 31,2103
{a] Issus of shares to Holding Company: " 5,505,000 5,505 000
(v) Detaits of sharelolding of promoters as gives: below:
Shares held by pramoters af ibe ead of the year 28 41 31 March 1824 % change
Promater No, of Shares Yo oftotal dering the yei
- Name shares
(3} Relignee Acraatructuec Limfled and its tomness ’ 6.206250 5i0% 0%
(i) Dastault Aviaiion 5.A. 5.962.367 4905 0%
‘Shares beld by promoters at the end of the yearas af 31 March 2023 %4 cliange
Promotes Mo, of Skxres % of totad daring the year
Name __ sharm
(Y Relianct Atrostnmtion: Liruted opd 15 nomutices §,206,250 L% 0%
{1} Dassault Aviation 5.4 5.962.867 490% 0%
Other Equity
Otheér éguity consist of the follewing,
R In Mittions
Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(ay Retaived earaings
Oponing balsnee (613,60} (414,78}
Add: (Lass] for the year (42.02} 133.22)
. {660.62) {618.60)
(b} Ofker compreheative income
Tiems of 6lher comprehensive ot n gt ditectly in renined evings
Dpening balance 0.41 052
Add: Remed pai/ (foss) of post-empleyment bens it oblip: netoftay {0.35% . 0113
.05 - .41

M 31 Y0

areT




Davawlt Relionce Aerospace Linited
Notex 10 (ke financisl statenzents for the vear ended 31 Mureh, 2024 ]
: Ri.in M}I&ni uallﬂ otherwise stated unless otherwise stzted

——— N e —————

12 Nom current borrowings

ke Asat
31 Murch, 2034 31 March, 2023
Extemal cammeércial 1oan in foreipn currenscy from rolsted pocty (Refer note 25) i - JM.M_
* . 364,04
13 Short term berrowings
) Asat Aszt
31 March, 2024 31 Marih, 2033
Unscenred . j ' ]
Cutrent matonties of loag tean borowinys { Refir note 26) 133961 _ bAN 1
LS5 LN
Notes:

| Euaro iérm oz of Rs, N niiftivs eulstanding os ot 3 Miasch 2024 (As ac 31 March 2023 Rs. 364.04 miftion) obtained from a relsted pearty forthe purposa
of financing its capiti cxpenditure pnd woriiey capual cames interest rate @ EURIBOR plus 2% 2. ;and intétest was payable on half yenly basis, The
Yot Juts b repied o 30 June 2023 alorig with all nterest dus 1] that date ’

2.Etro term Toan of Ks.'1,173.69 miltioy autstanding as at. 31, March 2024 (As at 35 March 2023; Rs; 1,167.66 million) obixinzd from 3 selaws party for the
purpose of finaneiny its capital expenditurc asid geneeaf cofhorate enpenditire carties intérest rate (& EURIEOR plus 2% p.a. 3ad Interést is paysble on half
yetily basis, The Ioan wis repayable in one instalment after completion of five yeats from the date of disbursement i.e, 21 Decembir 2023 Tha masagement
of the Compainy has requedted thé lender for extension of feyaymentidate:such thit thi loan is repayable over 8 annusl squal instalménts whick s under
evahution, and i1 (he inenm tbe Jénder approved the Exiension of repaymient up o 30 September. 2074, Mantgemient 35 confident o got the apgray ! for
extension frop lender as roguested.

Company could nét pay interest dué diring 20 December. 2019 1020 June 2022 for whx;h_mcnsi'un was resetved from léndet till 3¢ June 7021, no extension

bras Been yrantedd by the lesdes-thereafter. Ason 31 March 2024 Interes of Rs 138,00 miillion (31 March 2023: Rs, 70.07 miftion} is oustanding for the
period 30 Decetmbier 2019 10 70 December 2014 which i die for paymesit As on 31 Mareh 2024 Company is #lso carrying a provision for Inteyesl ascrued
‘it not die of Re. 13 20 millicn for the perod 21 Decomber 2023 10 31 Manch 2024,

3. Euro term loan of Rs. 365.92 pillion dutsanding 33 on 31 March 2024 (As at 31 Mare 2023: Rs, 36404 millien} cbizlied from a related panty for the
purpose of financing ity capital. éxpenditure and genecal corpteate expenditure caries intereal i (@ EURIBOR plus 2% p.o. sad iafeiest is payable oo balf
yearly basis. The loan is répayable in coe instalnent sfter. completion of five yeats from the date of dishussement Te. |7 Sepisabis 2024, Corisidering the
future plans and avallability of estimzied funds for fepay the Company hag filed x request 1-extend 1he tenune of doan term  Apgeuval for exlension is
yetto be recefved from the londer, Menagément 18 Sonfident to get the npproval for extensiont, i

Cusngany coiuld nok pay interest due during 17 Merch 2020 to 17 Mirch 2022 fer which extenmien was reseived froa Tender ull 30 June 2022, no extension
his been granted by the lender thereafier, A3 on M March 2024 Interest of Rs, 46.58 miMion (31 Marth 2023 Rs. 27.13 millien) is ciistanding for the peried
17 Mearch 2020 to 17 March 2024 which iz due' for jayment. Ason 31 Mach 20624 Company is also sairying a provision [or Interen scensed ut not due of
Rs,0.91 miilion for the period 17.March 2024 10 31 March 2024,

4 No funds have beea received by the Company fram a6y persan of eniity, incuding forgn entitica {"Funding Parties"), with the understanding, wheiher
tesorded m writing or otherwise, that the Compeny shalt, whethef, difectly of 1idireetly, 1énid or nvest in ather persons or entirizs. identified in any manes

whatscever by o on behalf of te Funding Party {*Ultimate Beneficiaties™) of provide ny guacamtee; seamity of the like ofi bibalf of the Ulpmate
Benelicianes,

§ Fhe Company is not declared & wilful defuuiter by Eny bank or finanera mstitetion or other fenider

14 Other financial Babilities

As at 31-Mureh, 2024 Asat 31 Maorech, 2023
Cerend  Noa Current Current Nori Darrent
Rexention payobie EES - 137 -
Tntetest accrued and due on bomowiigs {Refer note 13) {B458 - 3422 -
Interest aceried but not dug on bommewings (Refer nare 13) IKRL - s
Secunty deposits _ 00 - 019 -
Cieditors for capital capendinue 1839 - 17.54 '
Employee Payables 654 - [2]] -
)23=1.09 - . I7§.=9} -
15. Provisions
As a8 31 Mareh, 2024 Aasl 31 March; 2023
Current  Non Corrent Curresi Noz Current
Lenve encashment 239 13.43 180 10.34
Gratuity (Refer nute 31} 0.31 13.87 0.6 . 948
‘5:'.'0 ~ 2733 1.35 . 19,82
16 Other Liabilifies
Asat 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Current  Nen Current Curvent Nin Carreat
Advance from customers 160,35 - 60.35 -
Statutary dues payebles 1952 “« 14.03 -

Tot) 17087 - 7480 .




Dassault Relience Aerospace Limited

“Notes to the financial statements Tor the year ended 31 March, 2028

Es. in Millions untess otherwise stated

17 Revenue from operations

Sate of products (Refer note 26 & 36)

8 Other income

Nel gain on foreign currency translation
Serap sales

Interest on term deposit

Interest on Income Tax refund
Miscellaneous igcome

19 Changes in inveritories of finished poods, semi- finished goods aad work-ir-progress.

Opening inventory {A)
Closing inventory {B)
Increage in fnventory (A-B)

20 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages & bonus

‘Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expense (Refernote 31)

Staff welfare expenses

21 Finance costs

Interest on;
- External Commercial Borrowings ("ECB") (Refer note 26}
Exchange difference on reinstatement of ECB
Interest on delayed payment of TDS
Trterest on late payment of MSME dues

22 Depreciation and amortisation expense
f
Depreciafion on property, plant and equipment

Amortisation on intangible asscts
Depreciation on right-=of-use assets

Forthe yearended  Forthe year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
444,63 $10.74
44463 510,74
Fortheyearended  For the year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
690 -
0.52 0.74
16:78 24.02
035 0.06
0.02 0.15
24.57 2497
For the year ended  Eor the year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
193.62 10298
345.76 193.62
(152,13) (96.65)
Forthe yearended  For the year ended
31 Mareh, 2024 31 March, 2023
15221 148,82
6.07 5:64
4.45 342
.43 1.46
16416 15934
For the year ended  For the year ended
31-March, 2024 31 March, 2023
90.88. 5267
0,07 105.82
0402 023
0.01 0.06
50.9% 158.77
Forthe vear ended  For the year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
6941 68.10
hed] 11.68
19.80 19.80
98.41 9958




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to the finaicial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
Rs. in Millions tinless otherwise stated

23 Other expenses

For thé year ended For the year énded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

Consumables aid sparcs 91.74 45:72
Training expenses 2,53 5.72
Communication axpenses 1.99 191
Hire charges 8.37 1101
Rent 3.86 5.00
Repairs and maintenance 40.65 32,76
Auditors remiineration (see note below) 2.56 a2
Travelling and conveyanee 8.45 9.97
Event & festival expenses 0.69 163
Rates and taxcs 0.15 24.28
Stamp duty and filing fess 4,19 0.69
Efectrivity & water charges 3hio 2328
Legal and professional charges 234 231
House keeping expenses 692 6.45
Printing and stationery 0.94 1.54
Recruitment expenses 1.78 0.81
Membetship fee and subscriptions 0.34. 0.38
Emertainment and hospitality 6.85 5.64
Technical Assistance 4,93 27
Trensporiation and packing charges 44.67 53.68
Security charges 499 4,43
Custoin handling charges 2.86 1.9t
Insurance ¢harges 28.52 ¢ 28.86
et loss on forcign currency iranskation - 7.66
Administrative expenses 5.77 3.45
Extra cost for Project delay - 5558
Miscellantous expenses ) 211 2.81
30979 34248

Auditar's remuneration;

For the year ended  For the year ended

_ 31 Miareh, 2024 31 March, 2023
Statutory audit ' 2.43 1.80
Other'services 010 0.40
Our of pocket expenses 0.03 0.02

2.56 222




WDl "

pare Limited

Notes ia the m_unﬂnl sintemneats for the year ended 31 March, 2024

R, ik Mifions unléss otherwise stated

24

28

26

()

{b]

~—r

{ch

Egrnings pershare

Yedr eaded Year ended
L L o March 31, 2024 Mireh 31, 2023
{Lass) stteriax available for equity share holders (s) {42.02) (132.82)
Weighted averags number of equity shares (Nos.) (b} 12,169,117 2,163,117
Norminsd value per share (Rs.) ) 100.00- . 100.00
Earnings perequity share- basic (Rs) (9/) ) (3.45). L.0D)
Eamings perequity shure: dilated (Rs.) {a/b) 345) (1L00)
Segment informalion

As per 'momagément approach’ defined in Ind AS 108, opemiing segment are to be reported in 2 manner censisteni with the intemal reporting
pravided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) The Compny opemtes in a single segnient, ¥ e, trarufacture of airéesft assemblics and

henee, dogs not kave any 2dditione] disclosure to be made under lad AS 108 on Opsrung Sezments.

Related Party Bisclesure
List af relnted parties:

Parties where control exisis:

(3) Ultimate Hokding Company;-
Refance Infrasvuciuie Limited

{11) Halding Coripany
Reliance Acrostryciure Limiled

Lk} Emtities with jaim control of, or having significant influence aver, the entity:
Passauht Awation 5.A.

Entity under commion control
(i) Dassauli Aiccraft Services [ndia Private Limited
(11} Relrance General frsurance Company Limited

Key Mauagerial person
{i} T Arovenda Kumar, Chief Executive officer (ceased w.e.l. 31 January2023)

{ii) Sadachiaraim Ramasamy, Vice President= Finance & Businéss (appointed w.e.f; 02 January 2023} and Interim CEO {appoinied wae.l, 01
Feliruary 2023 & ceased w.e.[- 10 Pecember 2023)

Gl Ashish Nimkar, Chief Financia) Officar {ceased we.f. 31 Sanuary 2023)

{iv) Karan Rumwhandani, Cotnpany S y fezased we T, 16 September 2022)
(v} Omprakash Sani, Campany Seereiary {appointed w.e.f. 2) Dovetnbes 2022)
(v} Prakash Lute, Chiel Exccutive officer (appointed w.e.l. 1] December 2023)
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Daasaivlt Rellance Aerogpnee Linlted
Notes to e Brpsetal statements for the year epded 31 March, 2024

27 Ageing of Trade Payablé.

1) Cxrrent reporting perind { A nt 33 March, 2034)

‘Ra in Millions wiiless n:hmﬁumud

Particothre Outslending for lollowiag prriods from due dute of peyment
. . Tatal
]cnbam ]Nau-e Less then 1 ] 2 ,m] N:unl Moreshins 3 yéars
(U EEY) (X1 285 - - j - 708
) Othars 1044 15590 1964 - - - 5
iy Draputed s — SISME. - B - B - . -
(%) Qisputed dues ~ Otz . - - - . . - .
Total L BASK 16,49 2L19 T - - - 11306 .
e 1= s
2} Previows neparting perisd { As3t3) Marck, 2023) R
Partleslars Outitanding for following priods from due Sate of paymant’
- . - ; Taml
[ Unbilles j Netdue lﬂg;'l | 12 years l 23 yan |Moruhn.‘3‘un - )
() MSME 45 0.0% o041 B . - 35
{ilh Others 9454 1531 1530 203 . - 13568
{ui) Disputed duts = MSME . - » B . - -
) Dispited dues - Others . . - . .. - .
Tolat 5739 183% 25.41 [T - - 11918
o— Choa i

Tita Mausky of Miceo, Small dnd Meowm Entarprres Kins 155€4 on office memosandum cted 26t Avgust 2008 vihichi recomnends thas the Micio and Srall Entérpeiics should meatio in

i eerespondenes with s the

soch ertergrissi 33 2 Fist March, 2024 has been made tn the'financiil it bised on i

durn Number as foctied after fliing of te M dign Ackenfingly; the disslasie n respect of she ampunts payableta
i recesead and wvailzble with the Cowpany Euwther in view of the insnigemeat, the

unpast of wterest i any, that smay be payable in aecondance vatl the prd\lunn's'nr:hé'.\hm Small and Median Eigeiprises Development Act, 2006 ("The MSMED Act') 13 ot sxpested to

be matchiab The Campany has hot recenved dny claim fit Brorest G any ugplicr thwmg the yeur

Fartculars ‘ L -l
o Mirh 35,2624 Marcd]; 208
(it G prncipal amount Teraunmg npoid 16 ny supplier a3 at tha end of ysar L] 35
(i) ahé sesest duc on shove rerasinp unpind to sy supplser 33 2t the end of year oo .
{1t} U ansount of iptetest pard by the buyir nctes MEMED Act, 2006 along with the smeunis of die payment made fo the Bpplier - ’
beyond the ispeinted duy dufing your
{uv) e oynwitnt of invierest duoe end payable for Whe penod {whers the prncipd hys beeni paid tnat uterest wader the MSMED Aoy, 2006 - -
niot poid)
Ptintipal componert L3 43l
Iritzen ecnpanenl oo (]
(v} The emownt of interest srcrued and cembtishg epad xtthe end of accobng yemr 207 008
{1} The amountof fierther smicrest duc and payable even i the succeedug year, untd suzh date whea the interet dués 2y shave wre 00} -
aenually poid v the small entenpruse, fos Ui purpose of disall a  dedusublé expendmue under socwon 23
Drca 1o Micto znd Small Erterpnses ave botn determuned io tho exlend nich parues have beesy deneifiod onthe bt of nfor Mzcted by the M
18 Fair ralue menmicments
Fineacial insiremeaty by entegory
At Morch 31,2014
Purtleulars Note i Carryiag value Faltvalue mesancenent wiing
FVIPL l ¥YOCH I Amored | T | Let Loveld ‘ Leed3 J
Flnuaeis? assets « Non enrrond
Seedtity deposits & - - 450 as9 - . -
Finagriol asseis » Current
Trade recerialies 50 - - 42469 o8 - - -
Cush md ensh epvadent 5 (i} - - 20493 2049 - - -
Oser firancul asgels 6 - - a0, 270 - - -
Toint - . 25291 152391 - - -
Fioocia! liabRitles « Current
Bomwwihgs i3 - - L33961  13W6 . - .
Trade payables 27 - - 12906 12504 . - .
(rber fingncial labilies
« Bettintien payable [} - - 137 37 . - -
- Interest scaraéd and diedn bomownnge 2] - - 13458 13458 - - .
- Interest accrued b tiat due on bomowgs 12 - - -] I RH - - P
~ Seensny daposits 4 - 510 olo - . -
= Creditors Fot tapiis) expendibra 13 - - 1839 139 - - -
-~ Brnployes Paysbles 14 . - 653 554 . - -
Tetl

- - 1594, 16 1,394,76 = -
i ahe




Poanuit Re(ance Abrespace Limiien .
Notes 1o the finsnclal statements for the year taded 31 March, 2084 ]
" . Re. In Mifllens unless sthorwive vated

Al nt Hlm_!e_!_._;xl_z!____
Particelans Nows Coyryiog vaine l'nlru!ne messnrementung
FVTPL [ Fyoct | “";:‘:‘" | Tiul Tevil § Loviz I Lovid 3 J
Fingncial mesets - Now fayront ) '
Seeunty deposis’ L] . - 458 4.58 - - -
Financisl syzais - Current
Trade roiowables st - - 53,70 5330 . - -
Cuah and cish equivatent S fu} . - S3WE3 S5u93 - - -
Other limnemal assety ® - - [£1 ¥3 o3z - - -
Tetal - - 61094 G189, . - . - -
Fliancia} UebHitia - Hen cirren
Burrovargs 2 - - 364.04 M - - -
Finzecial Hebilithes « Current
Bonawayps 1 - - 133170 1510 - - -
Trade jrayables 27 < - 13614 13314 . . -
Othwer fivancial ilaliilines
~ Relgativ payable 1 - - kR ¥ 337 - - .
- Interest acersid and due on boiowangs 14 - - 12422 R - - -
~ Imerizit 2conad thit an tue ervhamawings 14 - H 1488 14%8 - - .
«Security deponis. 1 - . 010 '3 1:) - B -
» Ceeditors for caputal expéndnind " - - 1754 1754 - . -
~Employee Payables 14 - - 481 (1] - - -
Total - - 2,211.80 211158 - - '
—— it e

The carrying atiounts of ensh and cash cquivaients, bomowmgs,trade payables, unterest scend, employes benefits payablo and othier intorest pryable are cennndered Lo have their far vajues
spproxmately squal to thewr camyng valuey

‘Thera zre no astes and Babitiies which aec 1 be valusd at falr value

Recoguizad fairvalicmeissrenenis
Level 1 Level § huerarchy inchudes faneial mstamems imzasused using quoted priees This inchudes enmuad fonds the bave: woled prse, The mutiod (e arc valued using U Boting HAY

Level 2 T&cl‘ga-w!uenrfm.nimmmuﬂulmmundednmm“zmuormnﬂe.mﬂmow His d d usang vk hoiques which ity the
st of observable medict datd mnd rely ds litde as poxsdle onenkty-ip 1 21 sigmifscan: Enpits raquated 1o faic value an mstrumient ire ob e, the 35 included
Jevl 2

Fewel 3 3 ane o more of the sipnificastt iputs 1 not besed on obsorvabie market daw. the. natnonent is included in level 3,

Yaluztien technlque used to determine fnrﬂhe

Speafic vak h tated 1 valus financial nsg intlude-

the uss of quoled merkel pnocy of dealer quodes for similar msnenenis

»the fur valie of the pemtuung finencial instruments :f detemined wtng iscounied eash Move analysis,




Daxsault Rellunge Acrozpece Vimlted

Notes (o the financia) statemicnts for (ke year ended 31.Mareh, 2024

R, jis Millions unltss olherwisc stated

29" Financial fisk masagement

1

b

{a)

—

The Comjumy’s b fivitios sxpose il to & vansty of financial risks, namely liquidity. fisk, market risks and credic sisk. The Compenys sedior
mansgement hos oversll responsibulity for the estabilishiment and ight af the Company’s righ management fr ik The manag i responsibl
for developing and inoilitonng the Company's 1isk o poticies. The maragement fdentifiés and analyses the risks faced by the Company, seis
appsopiue sk eits and 1y and moniters ks ind ddhetenee fo limits.

The risk menagemént activities afe desiphed w;

(1) pro%eet the Componys fiidncial results ond positton froim financtal rigks:

{t1) miaintals market risks within ageeptabls parieters, while optimising retams; and
{1ii} proteet the Company's financial i L white maximisirg returns

Credit risk
The mairium expesan: ta credit risks s represented by the total cxmyiy amount of these financial assets in the Balance Sheat

Phrticotars

Asat " Avat
31 Mareh, 2024 31 March, 2023
‘Trade fectivobles ) 42,69 5310
Cash and cash equiveleit : 204,93 55983
Other financial assets 529 540
25291 61894
Credit risk fs-the risk of [manciat Joss to the'Company 1f 2 ar ferparty ta-u fimantial it fails to nicel its contractuzl abligations.

Credit pisk cheompasses both, the direct risk of dafault and the risk of detenoration ol credit worthiness 15 well az concestration of risks, Credit tisk arites
principally from tede réservables. The Company detived <atire sdles fromi one of s sharchulder & expects fo continue to dotive:most of 1t siles fom it
sharcholder. The Company held eish and cash squivalents and other financiif asseis with credit worthy banks. Tha cradit worthutess of such banks and
fingricial nstilutions 1 evalugted by the monagement onan ongeing basis and is considered to be gool.

Market tisk
Miatket Eisk s tho risk that the fuir vatue of fturé cesh flows of & fineaciel instrument will fluctuale breause of changes in market prices, Company is nat
Expased to any equity price risk

Foreign carrency risk )

"Fhe Company sparates in abusiness that expates it 1o foieign exchange risk-arising from foreign currency tensactions anly:with respect ta FurnForeiga
exchange tisk nrises from- future: izl fons and recogaiged susels and Hablities denovinaéd. Iy a: currency that.Is pat. the: company’s
fimctisnal cirreicy (INRY. The sk is d throwgh the & ' of highly probable freign currenciy cash flows. The objective’ of Compiny is to

minimise the votuiitity of the [NR cash Raws of highly mababie fresist

(i) Exposure to foreign currency tisk
Apsels )

Axat Aiat

- 31 March, 2624 3i Muaich, 2023

Trade receivables ' 4268 . 53,70
4269 ... 5370

P As at Asat
Taabifities IUMirch 2024 31 March, 3023
Foreizn currency loan 1.539.61 1,895 74
Interess accried 203.69° 14910
Other firancial Labilities 1226 15.94
1.755_:56 1068.77

As a8 March 31, 2024 and March 21, 3023, the Company's entire Yoreign

(i) Semaitivity analysia
Profit o loss is sensiive to chanpes in foreipn exchange 1ates sisitig from forergn cucrent dengswmnated financial instraments

T Anat As 2t
Impact on prefitioss afler tax March 31, 2024 Mzech 31, 2023
IHR /EUR- Inctease by 63" (10277} {12042y
INR /EUR- Deciesso by 6% ¥ 10277 12042

* haiding al) oiher variables constant



Relince Aerotpace Limtea
Notes to (he financial stateinents for the year caded 31 Mareh, 2034

Re: in Millines uoless otherwite stated

29 Fiokneml rivh adagesent
{b} Inolerest ente riak

Interast Faie risk is the fisk that the Tair vahie or firture cash Sows of a financlal pstrument wall Buctoate beeavwss: of changes in marke) inleres] rales

{0 Exposare to Interest rate ritk
The interest izte profile of the Coinpany’s imerest-hearing financis] instruments is o5 follows.

. ) ] ’ Adat . Asnt
Varidble Rte natrements March 31, 2024 Maich 31, 2023
Exierrial Comenercial Bocrowings _ 153951 1.595. 4

1.530.41 [N %]
SR R——
(¥i) Seasitivity analysis
Profit ar losd i seatitive to higherdower interest charges on borrowings as a result of changes in witrest cates.
Re. 1s Milfions
A at Azat
March 31, 2024 Mavech 31,2023
Interest mtes (iricrease) by 100 trasis points (15.90) (18.56)
Entorest rates deerease by 100 basis points 15.40 1896
(i) Liquidity chak
Laquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cinast méet its financial obligations, The objective of Haquidity risk gemnent is to mainta sufficient

tiquidity iid cnsure shat funds ate svailabic for usc as per the requinements.

The Company ks in a process of augmenting ifs cquity éapital by ¥ehy'of additional cquity contiibutisn which witl neacly double. the present cquity base.
Sharchioldcr kotn ffom Dessault Avisuon 18 aléo péoposed to fund the Fabure obligitians, )

Shatzholder loan of B 1,173 69 mifllian oulstanding as a1 31 Match 2024 {As a1 31 March 2023: Rs, 1,167 66 miltion) obtained from Dassault Avidtion
for the purpsse of financing its capiial expeaditure and pensre) corporate expenditure. was repayable in pne instelment after completion of five yéars from
the date of dishuricment i.t., on 21 Decentber 2023, The managemont of the Company has roquested the Jender far extension of repayment dofe such that
the Joan will be repayable aver 8 annual equal instalments which is undzt cvalation aml i the inlerim the Jender approved the extension of tépayment up
to 30 September 2024,

Sharehalder toan of R, 365.92 mittion eutstinding 25 &t 31 Masch 2024 (AS &1 31 March 2023; Rs. 364,04 milliori) oblained from Dissault Avintion for
the gurpose of financing its capital expendicure and genenal eorporate expenditure is repayable in et wastalmenl after comy letinn of five years from the

date of dishbriement i c., on 17 September 2024, Considering the future plans and svailability of 4 funids fer fepayment, the Company has filed 2
requiest 1o exend the tenure of Joan Yetm in Similar fashion, Apgroval for exterifion 18 yt to be tectived from the lender,

Management Is confident 10 gt the approvals for sion from Dasszull Aviation.

Liquidity risk = Table

The tuble below amufyses he Company's nen-desivative financial Nishlitiess dnto televant maturity groupings based on the remining year 2t the balance
sheet date 16 The contrzstuat metutity date. The amounts disclased in the table erethe conmuractuzl undiseoaried cath fows.

As af Merch 31,2024 Lessthan 1 Betweeh I year and §yeard Over S yours Tatal
year

Non-defivatives )

Barrowings : 15396t . . 1.539.61

Tradc and othier payables 12308 - - 123.05

Otbier financial labilitias 232.09 - - 232409

'I'vtal mon-derivatives 1,894,776 - - 1.394.76

e

As'at Mnrch 31, 2023 Lessthan 1 Between | yeorand 5 years Qverd years Foizl
year

Rou-derivailves - '

Borrowings 153170 364.04 - 189574

Tradesanl other payables 1914 - - 139,14

Other financind liabilties 176,92 - - 176.92

Taiul nop-derivatives 1.847.76 354,04 = 221188

= o=




Dassault Reliance Aerospace Limited
Notes to the flaancisl statenienis for the year ended 31:Marchi, 2024
. Rs. in Mitlions unless otherwise stated

30 Capital risk management
The Company’s policy is 10 maintaln a strong capital hase s6 &3 to meintain investors, creditors end market confidence
apd t0 sustain futire devélopment:of the businéss. It sets the-amount of capital required on the basis of annual business
and long term operating plans which includes capital and other strafegic invesimznts.
The Company determines the. amount. of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled -with new

activity pertaining to businiess scope. The finding rieéds are mef through equity, cash generated from operations and
long term bomowings from sharehalders.

The Company's adjusted Net Debt to Equity ratio are-as follows

Particulars Asat : As at
a - 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Toti}l Borrowings 1,530.61 1,895.74
Less: Cash and cesh equivalents _ 204.93 559:.83
Adjusted net debt (a) T 1,334.67 1,335.91
Totat equity (b) 556,35 398,73

Adjusted net debt to equity ratio (a) / (b) ' 240 223




Dessault Relianice Acrospace Limited
Notes 16 the flnaicial statements for the year ended 21 Mareh, 2024

Rs, in Millions unless olheswise siated

31 Disclosure under Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits"

'} Defined contribution plan

The foliowing ameunt recogmized as an expensé in Statement of profit aad loss oh account of provident Turd el other funds, Thire are 1o otler

obligatitis éthet than the contribution payable to ihe respective authoriies.

Particalars

Asut

y Azat
31 Mareh, 2024 31 March, 2023
Contnbution te pravident and other fund 607 '5.64
Taotal 6.07 564
h) Defined beitcfit plan
1) Gratuity

The guidance on implemedting Ind AS 19, Emplayee Benefits issued by Accoiinting Stundard Bowrd slales bemofit involving employes established
provident funds, which require intesest shartfzlls to be recompensed arz to be considered os defined benefit plans:

The following tables summaries the The amounts recognised in the balancé shect and the movements in thenet defined. banefit obligation over the
year are as {ollows:

Parliculars ) Asaf Asat
: 31 March, 2024 3% March, 2023
Opening delimed henehit liability / (assets) (a) 964 7156
et employee benefit expense recopnized in the employee cost
Current service cost 174 2.50
Past service cast - -
Interest cost on benefit obligation 1)) 052
(Greedna} f losses on settfemient - -
Netbenefil expense {b). 4.45 142
Amount recurded ia Diher Comprébensive lncome (OCT)
Measirement duriing the year due lo
Relurn oo plan eissts; excluding amourks mefuded jn inlerest expense/{income) - -
Actuariol loss ( {gain) arising from change m financial assumptions 0.54 1,03
Acwiarial loss / (gain) arising on accoumt of experience changes 0.25) {038}
Aciuarial logs / (gain) arising on account of demographic assumptions - (0.54)
Experience (gainsylosscs - -
Amaunt recognized in-0CH (c} .36 9.1
Beaelits paid {d) {0.27) (1.45)
Closing net defined benelit Hability / (assef) {a+bricdd) 14.18 864

“The net liability disclosed above refates 1o unfunded plan.is as follows

Particulacs - Asat

As st
31 March, 2024 31 Mareh, 2023
Present value of funded obligations “ -
Fair value of plars assets - -
Present value of unfunded obligations 14,18 9.64
Arnount not recogmsed dac to asset imit - -
~1d.18 964
Nct fiebility is bifuredted w3 follows :
Current 0.31 .16
Non-curren 11.87 940

Total 14.18 9.64




Dnssautt Refinitce Aerospace Limited
Notes to the finencial siatements lor the year ended 31 March; 2024

Rs, in Mililons unhess otherwise stated’

31 Disclosure under nd AS 19 "Emplayee Benefita”

Particulars, ] Asat CAsat

) 31 Mareh, 2024 31 March, 2023
Dischunt rate T20% 750%
Expected rate of return on plan assets (pay NA NA
Siilury escalation rate (pa)) ‘ 11.00% 11.00%
Moralsty pre-rotrement

indian Assared  Indiam Assdred
Lives Mariality  Lives Mortality

(2012-14) {2012-14)
A quantitative analysis for significant assumption is a5 shown below, .
Parficulars Azat Asat

31 March, 3024 31 Murch, 2023

Assumptiors ~Iiscount rate B
Sensitivity Leve) 50bp 50bp
Impaeton defined beneGit obligation -in % increase 17419} {7.55%)
Tenpact on defined banefit obligation -in.% decrease £24% $41%
Assumptions -Future solary increases
Sensuivity Level 50tp S0 hp
Impavt on defined benefit cbiigation -in % mcrease 191% 8.10%
Impact on defined benefit chiigation ~m % decrease (7.20%) (1.36%)

The table tedow shiows ihiz expected cash flow profile of the henefits to he pasd ta the current membership of the plan based on past servies of the
crploytes as 4t lhe valustion date:

Particatirs Asaf As et

3] Marck; 2024 31 March, 2023
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting year} Rs 3,11 632 (31 March, 2023: Rs. 1,57.113) .31 016
Detween 2 nd $ yoars 1.94 135
Berween 6 and 9 yeats 407 309
For and Beyond 10 years 4910 3695
Totol expected payiments 5542 41,83
Theweighted average durstion of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting year 15.62 years 15.93 years
c) Karped feave )
Purticulars Asat Adat

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
‘I'he actuarial liability of eamed Jeave of the eraplovess of the Company 15.80 12,14
Discounting rate 720% 750%
Salary escatwiion taie

11.00% 11.00%

#




‘Dassautt Weanca Atrospace Limited
Noics ta' the Basneisl stasereents for thesear ended 32 Mareh, 2024

Ry u Milllazs iinless otherwlse stated
2 Retey
Current Perlod Pravious Period B
Particninrs Nomezclainre of Ratly - % Varl R:::I::'
Mumerates. Decomineter Ratis Ratle
. Cun et Asgeds y . .
Cutrens rao KT Dty 75295 206832 s o 24 45%
Debiles 1 Dbt 5 3, 52,6004
gty tatia Equay 153961 556.): o 17, 2.
Hebt aeth it coverage raitn. mnﬁnmm: 197 2% . 0,58 162 043 3B 6E%] Refer notobelow
Retarm o cquiry reha mﬁfm, ' 202 44635 255% 2238 65 21%%| Refer nots bakow
[ —— e 46 2w 01 4 4 52 6TH] Reis nctw below
Eride recearnbler fumver el A b d,el;u " 1463 4520 91 (1]} -1042%
Trad payables et o J—L"M:';‘: m‘;‘: mn 13115 184 A 29624 Refes ote ety
Niet capita tamaver ratio ;—"ﬂﬁ e 63 3537} (034 ©51) 34,00%| Refir note below
e profit atio repaym @) 4463 45 2620% 0 93%] Refer nutzbelow
Notamad
Retum on espial employed c.pf;%:_; ' 4588 084,73 134% 528% 171 4P4] Refer note below
A . e r3: fi Fi .

Reigmon mvesment ™ Aversge besied Fand NA NA HA NA NA KA
* Gross wrerest L e adji of exchunge yai i cicladed

++ Toc Comyrny bos maie — fied Jemmsits wilh barks

New:

(1) Debt servire coverzge ratio ; The morease in Debt service covernge fauo 15 dus to decreass in Josi by Ry, 91 30 miiflion

{ii) Rotira on equity ratie: The sacrease in Rettm on oquity rtes 1s diie 1o decseass 1n foas for the year by Rs 91.80 million and by decreasa 1 Sharcholders fivsd by £15, 4238 milliens,

{ilf) Inventory turaover ratio ; The reduciioa in Inventoty tumover ratio s due 1o decreare m emover by Re. 66 11 eaillion and By inresse :n inventory by Rs 177 90 million

fiv) Trade payables tivrmaver ratio § The deciease in Trede payablz umover ratin ix tue 1o icnsmase in Avetye crfilors By Ry 47 86

(v} Net capital turzover ralio § The marease 1 Ned ctpial tumaver pacio i6'due 10 decresse in working caprsl by Rs 318,19 million representing repayment obligatien of Sheechalders loan
{vi} Net profit ratio s The increase in Net profit ratio 1s dise 1o deerease in lots by Ra. 91,30 mdlien.

{ril) Return on cigitel emplayed : The increase in Refum oo cemid amployed 13 due to ineresst 1. EBIT by Ra, 130 01 eallion and. nel decrease in Capral employed by Ry 39002 millicn duc
Lo 1nan répayment




‘Bassait Rellance Aerospace Limlted _
Nates 1o the finaneiz) statements for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2024

Rs. in M iions unless atherwise stoted

33 Income tax snd deferred tax (net):

(2) Income lax expeuse
Larticiinry’

Yearended Year ended
3% Mareh, 2024 31 Mavch, 2023

(&) Incomne tax aapense

Crerreat fax

Cuirrent 1x on profits for the year

Adyustn Oher intangblc asscts

Total cusrént b2x expense . [EY]

Deferred tex

Decréase’ineréase) in deferred tax assets

(Decrenss)sincrease in deferved wx Eabfifes

Tota] deferrsd tax expensel{benelit) o
Incoine tax expense {A+B)

¢

-

Reconciliation of tax cipetse and the aceounting profil muliiplicd by Indix's tex rate:
Tartkculars '

Year ended Yeor ended

. ] March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Loss before income 1ax expense ' (42,02 {133,52)

Tax at the ladian tex rate of 26% {19.93)
Tax losses for which no defemed incomes lax was recognised

Previousty unrecopnised tax losses naw recouped 19 reduce current tax expense
Adjustments for cuitress 1w of prisy years

Income tax expense charged fo Statement of Profit and Loss

(3479)
10.93 179

[

-

Amgunis recognised in respeet of curvent tax/deferved tax divectly in equity ) _
Particulars ’ Year ended Year ended
3t March, 202431 March, 1023

Amounts recognised in respect of current taxidefcrred @mx directly in equity

{d) Deferred Tax Liablities (Net)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
: 31 Magch; 2024 31 Mrsh, 2023
Deleyred Tax Lishikities
Propeity Plant & Equipments 54.71 42.09
‘Givoss Deferved Tax Liabilities {8) 54.71 49.09
Deferred Tax Assels
Yrovision for Employee Benefit 946 T4t
Provision for Finance Cost 1214 1226
On tnabseibed DeprecistioniCary forward Losses 33,11 2943
Gros Deforred Tax Assers (B} 2471 4900
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities (A-B) - -

The company has recagmsed defémed tax assets an unabsarbed deprecistion’carmied forward Ingses torthe extent of délerred tax linbility.

() Unrecognised deductible temporary difference und unused tix fesses :
Deducithle temporary difforence ad unused tax losses for which no defomred thy assets have bren recognised are attributable lo the follovipg:
Pectitulirs Yeair ended Year ended
. 31 March: 2024 31 March, 2023
Elnused Tax:Losses! Unabsorbed depreciation * ) 113,67 10893
* The Company has not recognised defermed tax assels on sbave in zhienee of seasonible certainty waund the toeable futie profits mgainst which she same

caty be 1eahsed
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Capitat Commitnzents
31 March, 202331 Marck, 3009
Ftimated it af cont itting 10 be ted on capital , not provided for (net of 61.87 6212
advanees)
G387 . 62T
Golng Concera

The Company has incurred & net foss {excluding ciher comprehensive. loss) of Es. 42.02 million daring the vesr ended 37 Masch 2004 (previous yeir 1
March 2023 Rs 133.82 mitlion); Year 1o date fosses as of 31 March 2024 incurred by the Company are of Rs. 660,62 illion (as at.31 March 2023 Rs.
618,60 million) and as of tha date, the Company’s cusrent liabilities exceeded its curent assets by Rs §,315.37 miflion {previous yewr 31 Masch 2023 Rs
957,18 million). Farther. due 1o the fowerthan-expécted operating cash Rows Company could not pay first external comimercial borowings'oni. time,
condequently given specific condition in the shareholders agreement ane of shareholder, wha is lender foo, terminstad sharcholder's agrecment w.e.. 06 Juae
2023-and both the shareholdets are undér diseussion for restiiution of the sharehaldér agréement,

Duning the yrar, Comymay lias repaid first Term loan outstonding s ai 31 March 2023 of Rs, 364 04 along with al! interest due and besis their discussion with

lender is confident 1o get the appeoval for extension of remaining two soon, as principal agreement b sherebolders is prevailing on fidiag.
arrangements 10 the dontiauity of business.-As explained in footaote (2} and (3) of note 13 1o the financial sutcmcnu, Company could not pay the interest en
Exiemal Commeicisl Borrowings for @ subsizntie] period and is seeking extension w.5.L. repayrirent of Principal B | Coi il Borrowings which is
due for repayment soon,

The Compmy continges 16 recelve the purchase orders from Customer, who is [ender 100 for these ECHs. Further, both the shareholdets are also in discussion
in finalizing lhc modahities of paymen of extemal commettinl bosfowings as and when dua, restitition of the sherabolder's agresment.and oflier rafted
agreemens ad Lo jiafuse sequired fitnding in the Form of share capital Couvsidering which the managemant da nof foresse ary significant/ancertainyy 2s
regards the level of business to be undertaken tn the subsequent years, in view of this the financia) sintements have been prepared o going concern bisis,

Transfer pricing
The Company is in the process of completing this transfir pricifiy stisdy, # required by the Incame Tax Act, 1961, for the trasszctions andeitaken with related
parttés for the year énded 31 March, 2024, These financial statements have bech prapared basad un apreed rates with such related parties. Any adinsment that

may atise on completion of the transfer pricing study fit the year ended 31 March, 2024, which in the-npinion of the wanagenisnt is nol expeeted th be
iaterial; will be incorporated in the hooks of zecount of the Subsequent period.

Contingent Uabilities

(1} The Company had received 4 nolice vider sectionl42(2) of the Insome Tex Act, dated 29-06:2021 for AY 2020:21. The Transfer Pricing Officet (TPO}
has made certin adfustments on the (niernational ansaction in Sale of aircrafl parts and companents amourding to Rs. 12,49,50,61 1-Subsequently the

Company.ietcived an Assessment Order wi. 143(3) dated 31 October 2023, against which the Company has filed an appeat to CIT(A) oty 30 November
2023,

(i1} The Conspany has also received Transfer Pricing Assessment Notice for AY 22-23 on 13 March 2024 to which iuitial submissions are made on'lS Mazch
2024, The Compatiy bas asked mons time fo7 the rensaining submissions.

The Campany has used an aseounting sofiwate for malntaining ils books of account for the finzncisl year ended 31 March 2024, which has. a fedture of

recording audit trail (edit log) faciliny, however, the same was nol cperated during the. financial year oc all refevant tiansactionis {Inéludimg datsbast;
applicationis e¢.) recordéd in the sofiware,

There ure no eveats observed after the iepoited period whicl tequizes an xdjustment o disclosute in the financial statements

During the year, the Company has. been provided with the Specific Teoling andfor Sperific Test Equipment (STTE) from the-cuslomer haviug a costom
assessed valie of Rs. 025 million during the year {31 March, 2023:Rs. 4.3% million). These STIE. ore provided {0 the Cotnpirly free- of cost and are
necessaty o perform the inanafacturing sctivities The key dgrecnient ferms with respect tn these custonier furnished assets ase!

- The:transfer of risks to sach STTE shall pass'to Company upea unfoadinp of such Specific Tooiing #ndd Specific Test Equipment at the Nappur
delivery port against signature by Company of any document presented by customer’s transposter

~ Except in below pown, the title aitacked 1o the Specific Tonling and Specific Test Equipment shall at alltime remain vested in customer.

- Customer will irafisfer the 1itle vf 2y and/or all STTE lo Cosmpany as pef lerms wnd conditidns to be mmually ageeed in writing berween the Paries,
at-such Lrme during the 1om aficr the sigastire by customer of the M3 Milestone Achiéveem Cenifizale. upan mlomudecismn after customer

being satisfied, in its sole commercia) discretion {not to be exercised unreasonably), tha: such reesfer will resilt in the offset credit being Sought by
customer 1 conneetion with the supply of the cumnndmg STTE

- Nathing in zay Apreement shall be construed 25 providing zn assignment of part oc all ef the ownership of the STTE to Cumpany.

< The Specific Tooling-and Specilic Test Equiprient shafl niof, in‘any way, be prestnted by Compuny as its propesty,

- The Company shall use the STTE for the sole purpese of manufzcturing, 2ssembling and testing the Arsieles as per the nghts graned to Company by
customer.

« Company shall be responsible for the storage and the use of the Specific Tooling and Spesific Test Equipment and shall, at s own charge, be

responssble for their seeurity, The Speeific Toahing and Specific Test Eyeapateni shall be identified, managed and stored separately from other stocks
af Company.
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Ax per the accounting poicy sdupled by the Compiany bsis the poid ed in Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 116, the contrcl was found pon-csistent visa
¥is the exstomer furnished STTE: The non-existence of control was conchuded both m case uf evaluation purstant to-wheiher ot riot o bou-cash consideration
has. been receivid frum e customicr warranting a recogaitron of Property, Pant aad Equipment and also For whether of not the recognltion of lease was

ideniified, Thesefore, in the absence of control, the non-cash tunsiditativn v lease hos not been recognised.

As per the Co-operation agreerseat and supply sgreoment exceuted with the Castomer, dinng the year, the Company havalso been provided with the Kit
Supplies freé of cost havinp & ‘cusiom assessud yalue of Rs, 315687 Miftion { 31 March, 2023: Rs, 1,670 66 Million) which shall be uzed 1o put iato the
assembly process nctivities,

The Camypany is i the protess of streagthéaing the interanl contrdl systerd in ERP for propes recording, of production howrs. During the edment year, cortaln
mantal adusiments e been made o amrive at the productive hours inchided in the viluation of Inventory.,

The Company has act Tevalucd its propeity, plant and cquipment (including right-cl-use assels) or ttangible assets or both dudng the current or evious
year

The Company has not surréndered or dselosed any transadtion during the year in the fay assessments undex the Income Tax Aet, 1951 tat is not recorded in
the books of ficeaunts.

Struck off Cempanies _
The company has no transactions: durng the financial year and in immediaiely preceding financiel year with those companies which ore struck off under
section 248 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 or szction 560 of Companies Acy, 1936,

ROC charges
There i no chasge of satisfaetion to be registered with Regisirar of Companies (ROC) duriny the year.

“The Company has not ftaded or invested 10 Crypla earreney or Viruakcutrency diring the year
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